

Date: September 24, 2024

To: Federal Communication Commission
Equipment Authorization Branch
7435 Oakland Mills Road
Columbia, MD 21046

Ref: Confidentiality Request for FCC ID: RI7ATD551

Pursuant to FCC 47 CFR 0.457(d), we, **Telit Communications S.p.A.**, Via Stazione di Prosecco 5/b. 34010, Sgonico - Trieste (Italy), request that a part of the subject FCC/IC application be held confidential.

Type of Confidentiality Requested		Exhibit
☐ Short Term	☒ Long-Term	Operation Description/Theory of Operation
☐ Short Term	☒ Long-Term	Schematics
☐ Short Term	☒ Long-Term	Block diagrams
☐ Short Term	☒ Long-Term	Tune-Up Procedure

Telit Communications S.P.A. has spent substantial effort in developing this product and it is one of the first of its kind in industry. Having the subject information easily available to "competition" would negate the advantage they have achieved by developing this product. Not protecting the details of the design will result in financial hardship.

Long-Term Confidentiality:

The applicant requests the exhibits listed above as Long-Termly confidential be permanently withheld from public review due to materials that contain trade secrets and proprietary information not customarily released to the public.

Short-Term Confidentiality:

The applicant requests the exhibits selected above as short term confidential be withheld from public view for a period of 180 days from the date of the Grant of Equipment Authorization and prior to marketing. This is to avoid premature release of sensitive information prior to marketing or release of the product to the public. Applicant is also aware that they are responsible to notify the TCB in the event information regarding the product or the product is made available to the public, per FCC KDB 726920 D01 Confidentiality Request Procedures.

Sincerely,

Paolomaria Schiratti
VP Global Certification, R&D
Telephone: 0039 040 4192 111
Email: paolomaria.schiratti@telit.com